NRC FORM 591M
(04-2022)

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Materials Inspection Report

ADAMS Accession# ML26058A189

1. Licensee/Location Inspected: 2. NRC/Regional Office

Providence Imaging Center (PIC) Region IV

3340 Providence Drive U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Anchorage, AK 99508 1600 E. Lamar Boulevard

Arlington, TX 76011-4511

Report Number(s) 2025-001

3. Docket Number(s) 4. License Number(s) 5. Date(s) of Inspection
030-38077 50-29357-01 7/30/2025, 8/13/2025
LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective
examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings
are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
|:| 2. Previous violation(s) closed.
L]

. During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements, and
were assessed at Severity Level 1V, in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy.

A. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-
identified, non-repetitive, corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy
were satisfied.
(Non-cited violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s)

B. The following violation(s) is/are being cited in accordance with NRC Enforcement Policy. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION,
which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Statement of Corrective Actions

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of corrective
actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, date when full
compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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From: Shimasaki-alenepi, Natalie T

To: Ryan Stolt; Cueva, Louie

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: NRC Inspection Report 591M - Providence Imaging Center
Date: Thursday, August 28, 2025 8:37:08 PM

Attachments: ATTO0001.txt

Greetings Ryan,

Thank you again for taking the time to meet with me today and | have received the NRC Form
591 M.

Natalie Shimasaki-Alenepi
PET Supervisor/Radiation Safety Officer

Providence Imaging Center

3340 Providence Drive, Suite 101
Anchorage, Alaska 99508
0907-212-2862

natalie.shimasaki-alenepi@providence.org

From: Ryan Stolt <Ryan.Stolt@nrc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 10:24 AM

To: Shimasaki-alenepi, Natalie T <Natalie.Shimasaki-alenepi@providence.org>; Cueva, Louie
<Louie.Cueva@providence.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] NRC Inspection Report 591M - Providence Imaging Center

Natalie,

As discussed with you during today’s phone call, no violations of NRC requirements were identified
during the NRC’s 7/30/2025 routine inspection of Providence Imaging Center. The attached NRC
Form 591M provides the inspection results. This electronic copy is the official Agency record, please
retain it for your files. No response to the form is required, however, we request a courtesy email
acknowledging receipt.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Ryan Stolt

Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV

Division of Radiological Safety and Security



Materials Inspection Branch
Office: 817-200-1196

Email: Ryan.Stolt@nrc.gov

This message is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose, or distribute to
anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received this message in error, please immediately advise
the sender by reply email and delete this message.



